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FILED

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT JAN 07 2008

. DA)}(!D CREWS, (,; ERK
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI & (S o

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v. CRIMINAL CASE NO. 1:08CR 003

JOSEPH C. LANGSTON

INFORMATION

The United States Attorney charges that:
Count One
1. From on or about January of 2006 and continuing until on or about March of 2007 in
the Northern District of Mississippi and elsewhere, the defendant, JOSEPH C. LANGSTON, did
knowingly and wilfully conspire with Richard “Dickie” Scruggs, Steven A. Patterson, not named
as defendants herein, and with others both known and unknown, to commit offenses against the
United States as follows:

a. To corruptly give, offer, or agree to give anything of value to any person with the
intent to influence or reward an agent of a state or local government in connection
with any business transaction or series of transactions of such government or
agency involving anything of value of $5,000 or more, when such state or local
government or agency received in any one year period benefits in excess of
$10,000 under a federal program in violation of Section 666(a)(2)(b) and Section
2 of Title 18 of the United States Code.

2. Tt was part of the conspiracy for JOSEPH C. LANGSTON and his co-conspirators to

attempt to influence state Circuit Court Judge Robert “Bobby” Delaughter by providing a thing
of value, that is, favorable consideration of Robert “Bobby” Delaughter for appointment to the

federal district court bench in the Southern Judicial District of Mississippi, to obtain rulings in

favor of Richard “Dickie” Scruggs in the lawsuit styled Wilson v. Scruggs pending before Judge

Delaughter.
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3. It was further part of the conspiracy that the defendant JOSEPH C. LANGSTON and
-his co-conspirators would travel on several occasions from the Northern District of Mississippi to
Jackson, Mississippi, for the purpose of engaging a close personal friend of Judge Delaughter as

a “consultant” to assist them in the case of Wilson v. Scruggs.

4. It was further part of the conspiracy that Richard “Dickie” Scruggs told JOSEPH C.
LANGSTON that he could arrange for Robert “Bobby” Delaughter to be considered for a U. S.
District Judge appointment and that Langston should convey that information through his co-
conspirators to Judge Delaughter.

5. It was further part of the conspiracy that between late February 2006 and March 30,
2-006, that the consideration for United States District judgeship was communicated to Robert

“Bobby” Delaughter during the pendency of the case of Wilson v. Scruggs in which Judge Robert

“Bobby” Delaughter was the presiding judge.
Overt Acts
During and in furtherance of the conspiracy and to promote and accomplish its objectives,
the co-conspirators committed certain overt acts, among which were the following:
1. On or about January 2006, JOSEPH C. LANGSTON and Timothy R. Balducci

entered appearance as attorneys for Richard “Dickie” Scruggs in the case of Wilson v. Scruggs, a

lawsuit involving a dispute concerning the division of attorneys fees and a case that was assigned
to state Circuit Court Judge Robert “Bobby” Delaughter.

2. Between January 2006 and March of 2006, JOSEPH C. LANGSTON, Timothy R.
Balducci and Steven A. Patterson travelgd from the Northern District of Mississippi to Jackson,
Mississippi, to meet with a close personal friend of Robert “Bobby” Delaughter.

3. On or about December 2005, JOSEPH C. LANGSTON and Steven A. Patterson
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delivered $50,000 in cash to the close personal friend of Judge Robert “Bobby” Delaughter, for
the purpose of retaining the close personal friend to influence Judge Robert “Bobby” Delaughter.
4. On or about February 2006, Richard “Dickie” Scruggs agreed with JOSEPH C.

LANGSTON and other co-conspirators that if the Wilson v. Scruggs case was resolved in his

favor that Langston, Patterson and a close personal friend of Judge Delaughter would split the
savings to Scruggs as a result of a resolution of the case in favor of Scruggs.

5. Between on or about July of 2006 and July of 2007, JOSEPH C. LANGSTON, Steven
A. Patterson and the close personal friend of Robert “Bobby” Delaughter split $3,000,000,
representing the savings to Scruggs as a result of rulings in favor of Scruggs by Judge Delaughter

resulting in a settlement of the case.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 371.
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